



Request of Confidentiality

TUV SUD BABT TCB/FCB
Octagon House,
Segensworth Road,
Fareham,
Hampshire,
PO15 5RL

Pursuant to FCC Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission's Rules, we, **HUAWEI TECHNOLOGIES CO., LTD** hereby requests confidential treatment of information accompanying of following product:

Product Name: GPON Terminal
FCC ID: QISHG8247HA

The following information should be held confidential:

- (1) *Operational description*
- (2) *Circuit Schematics;*
- (3) *Block diagram;*
- (4) *Components list;*

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to the public. The public disclosure of these matters might be harmful to the applicant and provide unjustified benefits to its competitors.

The Exhibits/Items which are not here are allowed to be published.

Yours Sincerely,

Name: Xinghai zhang

Sign: Zhang Xing-hai

Date: 2016-8-16

Email: zhangxinghai@huawei.com

Phone

No: 021-61750808